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Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id- C:-21788&1z=Asia/Kolkata

Email ' Hemant Kumar

Fwd: DO letter from Secretary, M/o Culture on HAR GHAR TIRANGA-regq.

From : Jagdish Rajesh <rajeshj.hg@icmr.gov.in> Fri, Aug 09, 2024 06:43 PM

Subject : Fwd: DO letter from Secretary, M/o Culture on HAR 1 attachment
GHAR TIRANGA-reg.

To : Hemant Kumar <kumarhemant.hg@icmr.gov.in>
Cc : SAFAL CHETRI CHETRI <chetri.s@icmr.gov.in>

Dear Hemant,
Kindly circulate immediately.
With Regards,

Jagdish Rajesh,

Assistant Director General (Admn.)

Indian Council of Medical Research(ICMR),
New Delhi

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Saritha Nair" <nairs@icmr.gov.in>

To: "Jagdish Rajesh" <rajeshj.hg@icmr.gov.in>

Cc: "MANISHA SAXENA" <srddga.hg@icmr.gov.in>, ennadogra@gmail.com,
"Shyamjeet Maniram Yadav" <yadav.shyamjeet@icmr.gov.in>, "Igbal Kaur"
<kauri.hg@icmr.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 12:18:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: DO letter from Secretary, M/o Culture on HAR GHAR TIRANGA-
reg.

Sir

With reference to the trailing mail, request you to kindly arrange to post
the circular on ICMR website.

Thank you
Saritha

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "KARMARKAR TUSHAR" <tushar.arun@gov.in>

To: "Jatin Singh" <jatin.singh90@gov.in>, "Saritha Nair"
<nairs@icmr.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 10:48:53 AM

Subject: Fwd: DO letter from Secretary, M/o Culture on HAR GHAR TIRANGA-
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Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-21788&tz=Asia/Kolkata

reg.

Dear Saritha Ji
Pl circulate in ICMR

39S / Yours Faithfully,§f21QQ HIAYRY/Dr Tushar Karmarkar3d ¥AG / Deputy
Secretary?EﬂF€a'3E§é€Hﬂ'fagﬂﬂ'/ Department of Health Research ¥T@IEXT Ud

gR@R &eduT HFAGT / Ministry of Health and Family Welfare $HRd TR
/ Government of India

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: SHIVAM KUMAR <k.shivam@gov.in>

To: Vinod Kumar <vinod.kumar27@gov.in>, KARMARKAR TUSHAR
<tushar.arun@gov.in>, Biswabandan Senapati <b.senapati@nic.in>

Cc: RICHA KHODA <richa.khoda@gov.in>, Vijay Kumar <vijay.kumar68@nic.in>,
Sanjeev Singh <sanjeev.singh8l@nic.in>

Sent: Fri, 09 Aug 2024 10:42:08 +0530 (IST)

Subject: DO letter from Secretary, M/o Culture on HAR GHAR TIRANGA-reg.

Sir/Ma'am,

Kindly see the DO letter from Secretary, M/o Culture to widen publicity and'
participating in Har Ghar Tiranga Campaign for further necessary action.

With Regards,

Shivam Kumar

ASO (Coordination)

D/o Health Research

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare

- harghar tiranga.pdf
608 KB
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D.O. No. 42-22

Dear Shri Bahl.

&
L4
W
:: & o \;;" fk {3 'S ;'§ 2({( ()
%I :‘ :x\f 1_56\ :;’.‘Z;».»’c
62/2024-AK AM RS 2 78 August'S, 2024

Har Ghar Tiranga is a campaign that started under the aegis of Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsi

1o encourage people w bring the 1ir:

nga home and boist it to mark India’s independence. in

2022, over 23 crore houscholds mrm ipated in the Har Ghar Tiranga campaign, with more than 6
crore peaple uploading selfies. In August 2023, over 10 crore people uplmadcd their selfies on
Har Ghar Tiranga website.

2 This year also Har Ghar Tiranga will be celebrated across the country g*mm 9th August to
15 lﬂ August 2024 wherein people will be encouraged to hoist flags in the pmn ses. To
maximize the reach and impact of this campaign. following is xuquesud
a) All employees under your administrative jurisdiction may be encouraged 1o
hoist flags in their houschold premises and to upload selfies with the National
flag on the official website www harghartiranga.con.
b) Website banners and social media cover pages may be updated with the official
*Har Ghar Tiranga® creatives. All creatives, including the website bannet
social media cover image. and other general creatives are available al-
htps:Zdrive.google com/drive/folders Y ZK-AROSA T T LiuW (9C6cCIY ZabIMOM
for download.
¢) Official hashtags #HarGharTiranga and #SelfieWithTiranga may be used for
all campaign-related posts to ensure consistency and maximum reach
3 I kindly request your support in this national endeavor and hope that the necessary action

will be taken to ensure the success of the campaign.

Sha Rajiv Bahl

With regards.
Yours sincerely.
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